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Committee on FFinancial Dervices

2129 Rayburn N ouse Office Building
Aashington, D.C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Committee on Financial Services
From: FSC Majority and Minority Staff
Date: May 19, 2016

Subject: May 24, 2016, Task Force to Investigate Terrorism Financing hearing
titled “Stopping Terror Finance: A Coordinated Government Effort”

The Task Force to Investigate Terrorism Financing will hold a hearing
entitled “Stopping Terror Finance: A Coordinated Government Effort” on Tuesday,
May 24, 2016, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2128 of the Rayburn House Office Building.
This will be a one-panel hearing with the following witnesses:

e Ms. Jennifer Shasky Calvery, Director, Financial Crimes Enforcement
Network, U.S. Department of the Treasury

e Mr. Larry McDonald, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Technical
Assistance, U.S. Department of the Treasury

The Task Force hearing will examine federal efforts to combat the financing
of terrorism and explore how the U.S. Department of the Treasury works with
relevant agency and law enforcement officials as part of a coordinated United States
government effort to combat all forms of illicit finance.
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